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HISTORY

N view of the admitted need in South London for
I increased Hospital accommodation for Children, the
Governorsof THE BELGRAVE HosPITAL FOR CHILDREN
(founded in Pimlico in 1866) decided to transfer that Institution
to the present site situate in the Clapham Road, at the corner
of its junction with Prima Road and close to St. Mark's
Church, thus placing the Hospital in the midst of a large
working population in South I.ondon, for whom there was no
such accommodation.

The existing accommodation at that time in Hospitals for
Children in the Metropolis was represented by one cot for
12,560 head of population on the South side, as compared with
one cot for 3,523 head on the North side of the Thames, and
this difference was increasing by the migration of occupants of
demolished small tenements. The population on the South
side is, moreover, poorer than on the North side.

The Select Committee of the House of Lords (1892) urged
the provision of further Hospital accommodation in the district,
and this has subsequently been emphasized in the public press.

In 1900 the building in Clapham Road was commenced,
but owing to lack of funds only the East Wing, the Centre
Block, the Out-Patients' Department, and the Ground Floor
of the South Wing were erected. This portion of the Hospital
was opened by H.R.H. THE PRINCESS BEATRICE for the
treatment of patients in 1903. In 1923 the Executors of the
late Mr. WiILLIAM SHEPHERD, through the kindness of his
son, Sir PERCY SHEPHERD, made a grant of £9,000 to com-
plete the South Wing. The work was finished early in 1924,
and the Wing, named the * William Shepherd Wing," was
opened in February, 1924, by His Royal Highness The
PRINCE oF WALESs.

At this time the Nursing Staff were housed in three
different places, some in the Hospital and the remainder in
two houses some distance apart—a most inconvenient and
unsatisfactory arrangement. The erection of the South Wing
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of the Committee. In spite of these difficulties the Ladies’ Associa-
tion has had a successful year; receipts being £1,346 compared
with £1,479 last year.

For this we are indebted to the energy and enthusiasm of those
members who have generously continued their support and who, we
hope, will uphold the Association through the present year which is
likely to be the most difficult period in the history of the Hospital.

Early in the year a Victory Ball at the Officers’ Sunday Club
realised £420 and our thanks are due to Mrs. Corfield, the Dowager
Marchioness of Townshend and to Nina, Countess Granville for the
success of this function.

We are deeply grateful to Lady Rothermere whose series of
Appeals and Entertainments during 1946 have brought the Hospital
the highest income throughout its history and enabled the Hospital
to cover its expenditure. This is probably unique at the present
stage of national developments and we extend our congratulations,
as well as gratitude, to Lady Rothermere for this achievement.
Although the proceeds of her Appeals have not passed through the
accounts of the Ladies’ Association we feel that, as one of our
Members, her activities should be recorded in our Report.

The Christmas Fair at the Hospital realised £ 227 together with
£429 from the Competition. Amongst the stallholders who con-
tributed to this result were Lady Georgina Coleridge, Mrs. Hooper,
Mrs. McCrae, Mrs. Reynolds, Miss Milne, Miss McCormick, Miss
Pearson, Miss Smith, Miss Jarrett, Nurse Maltby and Nurse Lewis.

During 1946 the Association gave £ 495 to the General Funds
of the Hospital and, since the close of the year, a further £400 has
been given to the Convalescent Home and £ 150 has been earmarked
to provide curtains and cushions for the new Nurses’ Home.

We regret to record the resignation of Lady Granville from
whom, as Chairman of the Association, the Hospital has always
received such generous support. She has been succeeded by
Mrs. Stewart- Richardson.

Membership of the Association has been considerably depleted
during the War and the Committee hope that the remaining
members will do their utmost to introduce new Members. The
Hospital will always be in need of private funds in order to
maintain the high standard of service which has become a
tradition at the Hospital, and it is only through organisations such
as the Ladies’ Association that it will be possible to maintain
this standard and to continue the small extra services which make
all the difference in the medical treatment of sick children.
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